



Acer Incorporated

8F, 88, Sec. 1, Xintai 5th Rd., Xizhi

New Taipei City 221, Taiwan

Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

USA

Date : Jun. 8, 2016

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: **HLZ7265NG**

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for module approval FCC

ID: [HLZ7265NG](#), originally granted on [03/14/2016](#) respectively.

1. The purpose in the permissive change is to certify U-NII-1, U-NII-2A & U-NII-2C band under new U-NII rule per adopted under Docket No. 13-49..

2. This change is for a device previously granted under rule parts of 15.247 and is now applying for approval under 15.407(b)(4)(ii) for devices with antenna gains less than 10dBi with no changes to hardware or output power. Furthermore, we attest that the antenna type and gains listed below are the worst case and we acknowledge that only antennas of this type (PIFA) with equal or less gains (dBi) than shown below are permitted for use with this device without further evaluation. This device complies with all antenna limits as described in 15.247(d).

Antenna Type	Model Part Number	Antenna Location (Main/AUX)	2400-2484MHz Peak Gain In dBi	5150-5250MHz Peak Gain In dBi	5250-5350MHz Peak Gain In dBi	5470-5725MHz Peak Gain In dBi	5725-5850MHz Peak Gain In dBi
PIFA	1415-0586000	Main	1.54	1.82	1.82	1.30	2.01
PIFA		AUX	1.77	0.34	0.98	1.98	0.98

3. There is no any hardware change have been made to product (Schematics Diagram and Block Diagram). The frequency range remains the same and that no new channels are being added to those evaluated in the original application.



Acer Incorporated

8F, 88, Sec. 1, Xintai 5th Rd., Xizhi

New Taipei City 221, Taiwan

4. The subject approved module is being used in specific host (Portable category Configuration, Host Brand: Acer / Model: N16P1) which has been granted. Host SAR Testing was performed to demonstrate RF Compliance in an identical declared tune up power level. In addition the antenna(s) type, gain, and location, and conditions remain the same as from this original grant.

In addition, starting June 2, 2016 the device will be stop to marketing in the US. It will be returning to the market after New Rules completely updated via permissive change in order to meet New Rule requirements for all U-NII bands of operation.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "RU Jan".

Title: RU Jan / Manager

On behalf of: Acer Incorporated

Telephone: 886-2696-3131 ext.3289

Fax: 886-2-8691-3120

E-mail: RU.Jan@acer.com